4/28/22, 9:45 PM Warped Core Studios Mail - Media Request, State v Hillygus, CR19-1535A

M Gma i| Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Media Request, State v Hillygus, CR19-1535A

Lerud, Alicia <Alicia.Lerud@washoecourts.us> Mon, Apr 25, 2022 at 4:43 PM

To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Cc: "Greco, Gina" <Gina.Greco@washoecourts.us>, Luke Busby <luke@lukeandrewbusbyltd.com>

Good afternoon, Mr. Falconi. | am confirming you received word from Department 8 that electronic media coverage has
been granted for tomorrow’s hearing.

Thank you,

Alicia

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 11:24 AM

To: Lerud, Alicia <Alicia.Lerud@washoecourts.us>

Cc: Greco, Gina <Gina.Greco@washoecourts.us>; Kuhl, Christine <Christine.Kuhl@washoecourts.us>; Luke Busby
<luke@Ilukeandrewbusbyltd.com>

Subject: Re: Media Request, State v Hillygus, CR19-1535A

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Second Judicial District Court, State of Nevada -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Forgot to cc Luke Busby on this one! Looping him in. Have a good weekend everyone.
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
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